
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Agenda for August 7, 2019 - Pg.1 

 

          

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 7, 2019 
STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING  
4:30 P.M. – 5:30 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

Internal Operations Committee Members 
Chair Robert Leete 

Vice-Chair Kevin Graves 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 4:30 p.m. 
2. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before 
the Committee for consideration by filling out a comment form. The public will be called to comment in the order 
the comment forms are received.  Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  
There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of 
Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Committee must go through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the view point of the 
Committee members. 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. June 5, 2019 Internal Operations Committee DRAFT meeting minutes. 

 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding the Electronic Message Board. 
2. Discussion Regarding Breathing Protection for Workers Exposed to Wildfire Smoke. 
3. Discussion Regarding Water-Shut Off Law Effective February 1, 2020. 

 
E. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
F.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Standing Internal Operations Committee meeting at the Community Center located at 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the 
time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet 
are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

President – Bill Mayer • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bryon Gutow 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Internal Operations Committee Meeting  

Minutes for June 5, 2019 - Pg.1 

 

          

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, June 5, 2019 
STANDING INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING  
4:30 P.M. – 5:30 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

Internal Operations Committee Members 
Chair Robert Leete 

Vice-Chair Kevin Graves 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 4:30 p.m. – by Chair Leete. 
2. Roll Call – All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. May 9, 2019 Regular Internal Operations Committee DRAFT meeting minutes – Approved.  

 
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding the Revised Internal Operations Bylaws. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the background of the Internal Operations Bylaws requested changes. 
Motion by:  Chair Leete to approve the Revised Bylaws. 
Second by: Vice-Chair Graves. 
Vote: Motion Carries – unanimous vote of the members of the Internal Operations Committee. 
2. Discussion Regarding the DRAFT Public Works Contracts Policy. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the DRAFT Public Works Contracts Policy; the laws and legal 
requirements, the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR), the dollar amounts/prevailing wage. There was 
discussion regarding the DRAFT Public Works Contracts Policy.  The consensus of the Internal Operations 
Committee is to recommend to the Board for approval. 

 
E. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 
F.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m. to the next Standing Internal Operations Committee meeting at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
//cmc – 06-07-19 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

President – Bill Mayer • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bryon Gutow 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

Internal Operations Committee 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 

 
August 7, 2019 

 
 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion Regarding Breathing Protection for Workers Exposed to Wildfire Smoke. 
 

 
Recommended Action 
 
None. Information only regarding California’s Department of Industrial Relations’ Occupational Health and Safety 
Standards Board emergency regulation to protect workers from hazards associated with wildfire smoke. 
 
  
Executive Summary 
 
California's Department of Industrial Relations' Occupational Health & Safety Standards Board adopted an emergency 
regulation to protect workers from hazards associated with wildfire smoke. The regulation is expected to go into effect in 
early August. 
 
The emergency regulation will be effective for one year and applies to workplaces where the current Air Quality Index 
(AQI) for airborne particulate matter (PM) is 151 or greater, and where employers should reasonably anticipate that 
employees could be exposed to wildfire smoke.  Under the new regulation, employers must take the following steps to 
protect workers: 
 

 Identify harmful exposure to airborne particulate matter from wildfire smoke before each shift and periodically 
thereafter by checking if the Air Quality Index (AQI) is 150 or higher in regions where workers are located. 

 

 Reduce harmful exposure to wildfire smoke if feasible, for example, by relocating work to an enclosed building 
with filtered air or to an outdoor location where the AQI is 150 or lower. 

 

If employers cannot reduce workers’ harmful exposure to wildfire smoke so that the AQI is 150 or lower, they must 
provide: 
 

 Respirators such as N95 masks to all employees for voluntary use. 

 Training on the new regulation, the health effects of wildfire smoke, and the safe use and maintenance of 
respirators. 

 
The Standards Board has also requested that Cal/OSHA conduct a follow-up comprehensive review of the regulation 
with an advisory committee using the regular rule making process in order to adopt permanent regulations. The 
emergency regulation will remain in effect during that process. 
 
All TODB offices and field vehicles are being outfitted with the N95 masks and employees will receive the required 
training at our next monthly safety meeting. 
 
Attachments 
 
Air Quality Guide for Particle Pollution. 
Photo Example of N95 Mask. 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: D-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Air Quality  
Index

Who Needs to 
be Concerned? What Should I Do?

Good
(0-50)

                                It’s a great day to be active outside.

Moderate
(51-100)

Some people who may be 
unusually sensitive to particle 
pollution.

Unusually sensitive people: Consider reducing 
prolonged or heavy exertion. Watch for symptoms 
such as coughing or shortness of breath. These are 
signs to take it easier.
Everyone else: It’s a good day to be active outside.

Unhealthy for  
Sensitive Groups

(101-150)

Sensitive groups include 
people with heart or lung 
disease, older adults, 
children and teenagers.

Sensitive groups: Reduce prolonged or heavy 
exertion.  It’s OK to be active outside, but take more 
breaks and do less intense activities.  Watch for 
symptoms such as coughing or shortness of breath. 

People with asthma should follow their asthma 
action plans and keep quick relief medicine handy.

If you have heart disease: Symptoms such as 
palpitations, shortness of breath, or unusual fatigue 
may indicate a serious problem. If you have any of 
these, contact your heath care provider.

Unhealthy
(151-200)

Everyone Sensitive groups: Avoid prolonged or heavy exertion. 
Consider moving activities indoors or rescheduling. 
Everyone else: Reduce prolonged or heavy exertion. 
Take more breaks during outdoor activities. 

Very Unhealthy 
(201-300)

Everyone Sensitive groups: Avoid all physical activity outdoors. 
Move activities indoors or reschedule to a time when 
air quality is better.  
Everyone else: Avoid prolonged or heavy exertion.  
Consider moving activities indoors or rescheduling to 
a time when air quality is better.

Hazardous 
(301-500)

Everyone Everyone: Avoid all physical activity outdoors. 
Sensitive groups: Remain indoors and keep activity 
levels low. Follow tips for keeping particle levels low 
indoors. 

Air Quality Guide for Particle Pollution
Harmful particle pollution is one of our nation’s most common air pollutants. Use the chart below to help 
reduce your exposure and protect your health. For your local air quality forecast, visit www.airnow.gov

Agenda Item D-2

http://www.airnow.gov


What is particle pollution?

Particle pollution comes from many different sources. 
Fine particles (2.5 micrometers in diameter and 
smaller) come from power plants, industrial processes, 
vehicle tailpipes, woodstoves, and wildfires. Coarse 
particles (between 2.5 and 10 micrometers) come 
from crushing and grinding operations, road dust, 
and some agricultural operations.

Why is particle pollution a problem?

Particle pollution is linked to a number of health 
problems, including coughing, wheezing, reduced 
lung function, asthma attacks, heart attacks and 
strokes. It also is linked to early death.

Do I need to be concerned?

While it’s always smart to pay attention to air quality 
where you live, some people may be at greater risk 
from particle pollution. They include: 

•	 People with cardiovascular disease (diseases of 
the heart and blood vessels)

•	 People with lung disease, including asthma       
and COPD

•	 Children and teenagers

•	 Older adults 

•	 Research indicates that obesity or diabetes may 
increase risk.

•	 New or expectant mothers may also want to take 
precautions to protect the health of their babies. 

How can I protect myself?

Use AQI forecasts to plan outdoor activities. On 
days when the AQI forecast is unhealthy, take simple 
steps to reduce your exposure:

•	 Choose a less-strenuous activity

•	 Shorten your outdoor activities

•	 Reschedule activities

•	 Spend less time near busy roads

When particle levels are high outdoors, they can 
be high indoors – unless the building has a good 
filtration system. 

Keep particles lower indoors: 

•	 Eliminate tobacco smoke

•	 Reduce your use of wood stoves and fireplaces

•	 Use HEPA air filters and air cleaners designed to 
reduce particles 

•	 Don’t burn candles

Can I help reduce particle pollution? 

Yes! Here are a few tips. 

•	 Drive less:  carpool, use public transportation, bike 
or walk 

•	 Choose ENERGY STAR appliances

•	 Set thermostats higher in summer and lower         
in winter

•	 Don’t burn leaves, garbage, plastic or rubber 

•	 Keep car, boat and other engines tuned 

Key Facts to Know About Particle Pollution:

•	 Particle pollution can cause serious health problems – including asthma attacks, heart attacks, strokes 
and early death. 

•	 Particle pollution can be a problem at any time of the year, depending on where you live.

•	 You can reduce your exposure to pollution and still get exercise! Use daily Air Quality Index (AQI) 
forecasts at www.airnow.gov to plan your activity.

Office of Air Quality and Radiation (6301A)
EPA-456/F-15-005
www.airnow.gov
August 2015

Agenda Item D-2

http://www.airnow.gov
http://www.epa.gov/burnwise/bestburn.html
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/pubs/residair.html
http://energystar.gov
http://www.airnow.gov


Agenda Item D-2



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3



Agenda Item D-3


	2019-08-07 Agenda Internal Operations Committee.pdf
	C-1 2019-06-05 DRAFT Minutes Internal Operations Committee.pdf
	D-2-1 Staff Report Internal Ops Com - Wildfire Smoke Safety.pdf
	D-2-2 Air Quality Guide for Particle Pollution - AQI.pdf
	D-2-3 Photo of N95 Mask.pdf
	D-3 Senate Bill No. 998 Water-Shut Off Law Effective February 1, 2020..pdf

